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Ron Cowger

From: Shannon McGuire <Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 12:19 PM
To: Ron Cowger
Subject: RE: Summit Orchard (400 NW Chipman)

Yes, that will work.  
 
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the  
Internet.
Yours Truly,

 
 
Shannon McGuire  | Planner 
220 SE Green Street | Lee's Summit, MO 64063 
816.969.1237 |cityofLS.net | Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 

From: Ron Cowger <rcowger@agcengineers.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Shannon McGuire <Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net> 
Subject: Summit Orchard (400 NW Chipman) 
 

CAUTION! This is an EXTERNAL email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Regarding the comparison of the PDP to the current, will this work for you? 
 
Thanks 
Ron 

From: Ron Cowger  
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 3:29 PM 
To: Shannon.McGuire@cityofls.net 
Subject: Summit Orchard (400 NW Chipman) 
 
Shan 
Is this the PDP to compare our development against? 
 
Thanks 
Ron 
 
Ronald L. Cowger, PE 
AGC Engineers, Inc. 
405 South Leonard Street, Suite D        
Liberty, Missouri 64068 
816-781-4200  
rcowger@agcengineers.com 

 
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: “This electronic message transmission (including any accompanying attachments) from www.cityofls.net is intended solely for the 
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existing + proposed + future proposed

3000 sf

5000 sf

  650 sf

4880 sf

13,530 sf << 40,900 sf allowed





Ron
Callout
PDP Phase II, approx 5000 sf C-Store

Ron
Textbox
May 2021 Aerial Photo from Google Earth

Ron
Callout
Lot 4E-2: proposed 650 sf building with a future 4880 sf building

Ron
Callout
PDP Phase II, approx 3000 sf fast food


